From:

To: South East Anglia Link
Subject: RE: EN020026 South East Anglia Link Project Adequacy of Consultation Report

Date: 03 April 2025 22:28:14
Attachments:

Dear Sir / Madam

Thank you for your email below.

Folkestone and Hythe District Council (FHDC) falls under a category A Authority under
Sections 42 and 43 of the Planning Act 2008, and can confirm that it was consulted on
the proposals by the applicant at pre-application stage. Given the distance of the
development from its administrative boundaries, FHDC raised no objections to the
pre-application consultation. FHDC does not have any comments to make on the

Adequacy of Consultation report.

Regards

!rln0|pa| !‘anning Officer

Folkestone & Hythe District Council,
Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue,
Folkestone, Kent, CT20 2QY

folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

From: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 March 2025 18:24

To: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EN020026 South East Anglia Link Project Adequacy of Consultation Report

Some people who received this message don't often get email from
southeastanglialink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Application by National Grid Electricity Transmission Limited for an order granting

development consent for the Sea Link project

Adequacy of consultation request
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